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Dear Mr. Moseley:

Virginia Electric and Power Company letter, serial number 902 of
February 18, 1976 forwarded forty (40) copies of Reportable Occurrence No., AO-
82476=02 concerning the failure of TV-MS~201A to close. Due to our administra-
tive oversight, the Reportable Qccurrence number is incorrect. The correct
number is AO=S52-76-01,

Very truly yours,

20.IN ~Swttiigr

Ce Me Stallings _
Vice President=Power Supply
and Production Operations

cc: Mr. Robert W. Reid, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch 4






